
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMISSIONERS: 

STAN VANDERWERF (CHAIR) 

CAMI BREMER  (VICE-CHAIR) 

HOLLY WILLIAMS 

CARRIE GEITNER  

LONGINOS GONZALEZ, JR. 

15 EAST VERMIJO 

OFFICE: (719) 520 – 6390 

 

COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903 

FAX: (719) 520 -6730 

WWW.ELPASOCO.COM 

FINANCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT           
 
 
            IFB NO. 21-099 

          
 
 
                        DUE DATE: August 5, 2021 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
For 

ASPHALT REPLACEMENT AT 17 N SPRUCE STREET PARKING LOT 
 
DATE OF ADDENDUM: August 2, 2021 
 
THE ATTACHED addendum shall become as fully a part of the above named Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
as if therein included and shall take full and complete precedence over anything contained to the 
contrary. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Each proposer shall indicate acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum by 
signing below and submitting this addendum (this page only) with the proposal. 
 
Each proposer shall be responsible for reading every item on the attached addendum to ascertain to 
what extent and in what manner it affects the work being proposed. 
 
No attempt is made to list Addendum items in chronological order or in conformity with the Drawings to 
which they refer or which they affect. 

 

    X NO CHANGE TO DUE DATE 

     CHANGE DUE DATE TO: N/A 
 

I acknowledge receipt of this addendum which shall become a part of the submitted proposal. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

COMPANY NAME  PHONE 
 
   

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  TITLE 
 
   

SIGNATURE  DATE 

file:///C:/Users/pcdfields/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/OA1LDP44/www.elpasoco.com


 
IFB No. 21-099 ASPHALT REPLACEMENT AT 17 N. SPRUCE STREET PARKING LOT 

Addendum No. 1 
Page 2 

 

The following is hereby made a part of this solicitation. 
 
VENDOR QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1. The following Attachments are being added to this Addendum: 

a. 21-099 Sign-in Sheet 

b. Revised BID FORM 

c. ADA Striping Plan 

2. Has the parking lot been resurfaced before? Per County records the parking lot has not been 

resurfaced, only patched. 

3. Can the parking lot be closed for a day? Yes. 

4. Can you provide the stripping plan for this parking lot? Yes. 

5. Would the County consider a concrete pavement overlay alternate, in leu of the asphalt removal and 
replacement? Propose concrete as add/alt pricing for the ADA Parking spaces. Asphalt replacement for 
the total parking lot, please. 

 
6. Could you please verify that you would like for us to bid 4” removal and 4” replace? Roll to a compacted 

depth of three (3) inches and smooth for a consistent finish.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original IFB shall remain unchanged and the subsequent proposals 
received as a result of this solicitation shall be opened and evaluated in accordance with those terms 
and conditions. 
 
Please sign the addendum signature page and return it with your proposal. Failure to acknowledge this 
addendum in writing may be cause for rejection of your proposal.  

 
 Mark E Means II 

Mark Means 
Procurement Specialist  

 


